
ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL DOCUMENT(S) 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: #1 DATE OF ISSUANCE: 2/20/2020 PAGE NUMBER: 1 of 5 

PROPOSAL NUMBER & TITLE: 20-094P Design Central Landfill Warm Storage Addition 

ISSUING OFFICE:  
Purchasing Division 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough  
350 East Dahlia Avenue 
Palmer, Alaska 99645 
Phone: 907-861-8601 
Facsimile: 907-861-8617 
Email: purchasing@matsugov.us 

PREVIOUS ADDENDUM ISSUED: NA 
Addendum Number Date of Issuance 
  
  
  
  

 

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS: 
As Advertised: 2/19/2020 @ 5:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: NA 
Revised to: NA 

DATE AND HOUR OF PROPOSAL CLOSING: 
As Advertised: 2/25/2020 @ 4:00 PM 
Revised by Addendum Number: NA 
Revised to: NA 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or clarifications are hereby made a part of the 
Contract Documents.  In case of conflicts between this Addendum and previously issued Documents, this Addendum 
shall take precedence.  The proposer must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on 
the Submittal Page, failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification. 
 
CLARIFICATIONS RESULTING FROM PROPOSER’S QUESTIONS: 

1. Q: RFP relevant project experience states to list three recently completed projects. Can MSB provide a number 
for what the MSB will consider recent? Should we not include projects that are 10 years old? 5 years? 
A: Within the last 5 years. 

2. Q: Are cost estimates to be provided? 
A: The statement of probable construction cost estimates are not needed at this time, they can be developed 
once a firm is under contract. 

3. Q: Is there any available subsurface geotechnical information for the existing building or other nearby 
infrastructure? 

A: Yes, see attachment “D” of the RFP documents.   

4. Q: Was the existing pre-engineered metal building originally designed to accommodate this addition? 

A: No, not to our knowledge.  

5. Q: What size sectional doors are required for the largest piece of equipment?  New eave height will be 16’-8” if 
we follow the existing slope. 

A: 12’ minimum ht. x 12’ wide 

6. Q: What is the existing building foundation type 

A: See attachment #1 to this addendum for foundation drawings.  

ADDENDUM ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Foundation Drawings (4 pages) 
END OF ADDENDUM 

APPROVED BY: Signature on File   
 










